
AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
7:00 P.M., JULY 26, 2011 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD 

SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA  94585 
 

Next Resolution No. PC11-10 
1.  ROLL CALL:  
 
Chairperson Clemente 
Vice-Chair Wade 
Commissioner Adeva 
Commissioner Harris 
Commissioner Holzwarth 
Commissioner Mirador 
Commissioner Ramos 
 
2.  ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
 
None 
 
3.  MINUTES: 
 
Approval of June 28, 2011 and July 6, 2011 Planning Commission Minutes. 
 
4.  AUDIENCE COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
This is a time for public comments for items that are not listed on this agenda.  Comments should be brief.  If you 
have an item that will require extended discussion, please request the item be scheduled on a future agenda. 
 
5.  CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING: 
 

For each of the following items, the public will be given an opportunity to speak.  After a Staff Report, the Chair 
will open the Public Hearing.  At that time, the applicant will be allowed to make a presentation.  Members of 
the public will then be allowed to speak.  After all have spoken, the applicant is allowed to respond to issues 
raised by the public, after which the Public Hearing is normally closed.  Comments should be brief and to the 
point.  The Chair reserves the right to limit repetitious or non-related comments.  The public is reminded that all 
decisions of the Planning Commission are appealable to the City Council by filing a written Notice of Appeal 
with the City Clerk within ten (10) calendar days. 

 
 A. A Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Suisun City Recommending City 

Council Approval of a Preferred Land Use Alternative for the General Plan Update. 
 

•  Adoption of Resolution No.  PC11-___-. 
 
6.  COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
 A. Staff:  Follow-up Report on downtown noise concerns.  

 B. Commissioners 

 C. Agenda Forecast 
 
7.  ADJOURN. 

a&m/110726.pca 



MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
7:00 P.M., JUNE 28, 2011 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD 

SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA  94585 
 

Next Resolution No. PC11-08 
1.  ROLL CALL:  
Present: 
Chairperson Clemente 
Vice-Chair Wade 
Commissioner Adeva 
Commissioner Harris 
Commissioner Holzwarth 
Commissioner Ramos 
Absent: 
Commissioner Mirador 
 
Staff Present:   
April Wooden 
John Kearns 
Anita Skinner 
 
2.  ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
 
None 
 
3.  MINUTES: 
 
Commissioner Holzwarth pointed out a typo in the date of the May 10 minutes stating that it read 2010 instead of 
2011.  Commissioner Holzwarth moved to approve the May 10, 2011 as corrected and the June 6, 2011 Planning 
Commission Minutes.  Commissioner   Wade seconded the motion.   Motion passed 4-0 with Commissioners Adeva 
and Ramos abstaining due to their absence at the meetings. 
 
4.  AUDIENCE COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
Cynthia Williams stated that she wanted to make sure she would have the opportunity to comment on item 7.  
Chairperson Clemente assured her she would. 
 
5.  PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
A. A Resolution of the City of Suisun City Planning Commission Considering Approval of Conditional Use 

Permit Application No. UP 10/1-006 for the Renewal of a Use Permit for a Wireless Communication 
Facility at 1510 Humphrey Drive (0038-241-040).  Crown Castle-Global Signal, Applicant.  Rudy Ramirez, 
Property Owner. 

 
John Kearns presented the staff report.  He explained that this is an application for renewal of an existing Conditional 
Use Permit and that one of the conditions was the permit would remain active for five years and the applicant could 
submit an application for renewal prior to the expiration date.  Staff feels that the condition to continue to place a 
time limit on the permit is not necessary as the Municipal Code clearly states that the Planning Commission can 
revoke, modify, or extend a use permit at any time.  
 



Planning Commission Minutes 
June 28, 2011 

Page 2 
 

Chairperson Clemente opened the Public Hearing.  There being no comments Chairperson Clemente closed the 
Public Hearing. 
 
Rosemary Burns, with Crown Castle-Global Signal, was present to respond to Commission questions.  
Commissioner Harris asked about the recent Code language changing CPU’s to 3 years.  Mr. Kearns stated that it has 
been sporadically applied from 0-5 years and staff is recommending that no condition on time be placed on this 
renewal because it can come back to the Commission at any time should a complaint be received.   
 
Commissioner Adeva asked about the two poles on site.  Mr. Kearns explained that over the years there have been 
multiple applications for wireless communications at this site which has resulted in the two poles with installations 
by multiple companies. 
 
Commissioner Adeva moved to approve Resolution No. PC11-08.  Commissioner Holzwarth seconded the motion.  
Motion passed 6-0. 
 
B. A Resolution of the City of Suisun City Planning Commission Considering Approval of Conditional Use 
Permit Application No. UP 10/1-007 for the Establishment of an Auto Repair Business at 605 Railroad 
Avenue, Unit G (0037-090-060).  Raymond Tapley, Applicant.  Oku Properties, Property Owner. 
 
John Kearns presented the staff report, indicating that this application was to conduct standard automobile repair 
service by appointment only.  He further stated that this type of business in a C-S district requires a CUP. 
 
Chairperson Clemente opened the Public Hearing.  Hearing no comments he closed the Public Hearing. 
 
Commissioner Holzwarth moved to approve Resolution PC10-09.  Commissioner Wade seconded the motion.  
Motion passed 6-0. 
 
C. A Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Suisun City Considering Approval of Site 
Plan/Architectural Review Application No. AR 10/1-010 for the Construction of a Chapel and Classroom 
Space at 586 East Wigeon Way (0173-131-150). GRA Architecture, Applicant. The Salvation Army, 
Property Owner. 
 
Mr. Kearns presented the staff report.  He stated that this application was for the construction of a chapel, classrooms, 
courtyard, and storage adjacent to the already approved Salvation Army Kroc Center.  He further stated that Phase I 
of the project along with the Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) was adopted in January, 2011.  This current 
application is Phase II.  He also stated that the fencing for the courtyard would be reviewed by staff and the Police 
Department. 
 
April Wooden reminded the Commission of the previously approved land acquisition which allows for additional 
parking which will tie into the Library parking lot. She also indicated that the existing playground structure would be 
removed and replaced at a location near the library later in the year. 
 
Chairperson Clemente opened the Public Hearing and hearing no comment closed the Public Hearing. 
 
Question from the Commission included the phases of construction, whether there was actually a second story to the 
building, and if parking requirements were taken into consideration when Phase I was adopted.  Ms. Wooden and 
Mr. Kearns responded to their concerns, indicating that the two phases would be one to two months apart, there was 
no second story, and staff was aware of Phase II at the time that parking requirements were considered. 
 



Planning Commission Minutes 
June 28, 2011 

Page 3 
 

Commissioner Harris moved to approve Resolution PC No. 10-10.  Commissioner Wade seconded the motion. 
Motion passed 6-0. 

  
6.  GENERAL BUSINESS:  Action to be taken where appropriate. 
 
General Plan Update 
 
Mr. Kearns stated that two workshops had been held and that staff felt they received good feedback and information 
to prepare the land use alternative maps.  He stated that there would be a special meeting on July 6 to discuss those 
alternatives, following which the preferred land use alternative would be presented to the Council for approval.  Once 
a preferred alternative is approved, staff will move forward with the EIR.  
 
7.  COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
Staff:  Report on noise concern raised at May 10, 2011 Commission meeting. 
Director April Wooden presented a report responding to noise concerns that had been raised at the May 10, 2011 
meeting by resident Cynthia Williams.  Ms Wooden stated that staff reviewed existing CUP’s for Dimitris Lounge, 
La Cabana, and Main Street Bar and Grill.  She indicated that A & J’s did not have an existing CUP. 
 
Cynthia Williams, 704 Breakwater, presented the Commission with a packet containing a signature sheet requesting 
the Commission review the CUP’s for violations for excessively loud music, information on California noise 
regulations, as well as information regarding noise regulations from several agencies and information about noise 
over water. 
 
Jim Figuera, 705 Catalina, also spoke in support of the CUP review request. 
 
The Commission discussed in length various ways sound could be reduced.  April Wooden read the following: 

• New windows and doors can make an astonishing difference in sound-proofing a home. They will also 
make the home more attractive and lower utility bills in both summer and winter by increasing the home's 
insulation efficiency. 

• Deciduous plants with thick, fleshy leaves have been shown to be most effective in absorbing, deflecting 
and reflecting noise. Evergreen trees, shrubs, and ground covers can be mixed with deciduous plants to 
create a solid, year-round buffer. Wide bands of such plantings or a six-foot solid wall covered in 
vegetation and a 5-foot wide hedge in front will also absorb a lot more sound than a simple hedge. The 
wider the hedge, the more sound it reduces, as it is the twigs, leaves and branches that "absorb" or reflect 
the sound back at the source. 

• There are many products on the market to reduce sound.  Once example is Icynene, an air-sealing 
insulation system that helps reduce airborne sound from penetrating a residence.  The insulation reduces 
sound transfer through structural components such as the roof, floor, and walls. 

• Creating “white noise” can also reduce unwanted sound.  For example, there are outside speakers that 
create noise designed at frequencies that cancel out unwanted sound.  A fountain that provides the sound 
of running water is also often effective in noise attenuation. 

 
At the end of the discussion Ms. Wooden summarized that the new General Plan and Zoning Ordinance language 
should contain conditions and requirements that would be easy to enforce.  She further stated that, in the short term, 
the City should acquire, or borrow if necessary, a decibel meter and at least get those basic readings regarding the 
CUP’s so that if there are violations they could be addressed.  She also stated that perhaps the establishments with the 
CUP’s should retain the burden of demonstrating compliance, when renewed, by having noise levels determined. She 
suggested that, for example, they could hire someone to take readings the first two times they have entertainment. 
 



Planning Commission Minutes 
June 28, 2011 

Page 4 
 

Ms. Williams stated that she felt a random check of levels rather than specific would be better. 
 
Ms. Wooden stated that staff could send a letter to the aforementioned businesses stating that we have received 
complaints and that anything they could do to help would avoid further steps.   
 
The Commission concurred with the summary and sending letters. 
 
Staff:  Report on Planning Intern. 
Ms. Wooden stated that Stephanie Hagar, Planning Intern, has accepted a full time position with Bay Area 
Economics in Berkeley. 
 
Staff:  Report on budget. 
Ms. Wooden stated that the Council has passed the 2011-12 budget. 
 
Commission Questions. 
Chairperson Clemente asked about the iconic sign and Ms. Wooden stated that it was still in the works and 
underground utility issues were being worked on. 
 
Commissioner Adeva asked the status of Wal-Mart.  Ms. Wooden stated that mitigation with Solano Land Trust 
appears to have been worked out and that approval by the RWQCB was anticipated this Fall.  Wal-Mart was still 
moving forward.    
 
Commissioner Adeva asked about a guard rail at the bridge on Highway 12.  Staff informed her that it was a Cal- 
Trans issue.  
 
8.  ADJOURN.  
There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 8:30 pm. 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Anita Skinner, Commission Secretary 

 

 
 

a&m/110628.pca 



MINUTES 
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
7:00 P.M., JULY 6, 2011 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD 

SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA  94585 
 

Next Resolution No. PC11-11 
1.  ROLL CALL:  
Present: 
Chairperson Clemente 
Vice-Chair Wade 
Commissioner Adeva arrived at 7:30 pm 
Commissioner Harris 
Commissioner Holzwarth 
Commissioner Ramos 
Absent: 
Commissioner Mirador  
 
2.  ANNOUNCEMENTS: 
 
Director April Wooden explained to the Commission that we were using an old microphone system and that the 
system is live at all times. 
 
3.  AUDIENCE COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
None 
 
4.  PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 

For each of the following items, the public will be given an opportunity to speak.  After a Staff Report, the Chair 
will open the Public Hearing.  At that time, the applicant will be allowed to make a presentation.  Members of 
the public will then be allowed to speak.  After all have spoken, the applicant is allowed to respond to issues 
raised by the public, after which the Public Hearing is normally closed.  Comments should be brief and to the 
point.  The Chair reserves the right to limit repetitious or non-related comments.  The public is reminded that all 
decisions of the Planning Commission are appealable to the City Council by filing a written Notice of Appeal 
with the City Clerk within ten (10) calendar days. 

 
 A. A Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Suisun City Recommending City 

Council Approval of a Preferred Land Use Alternative for the General Plan Update. 
 
Director April Wooden explained that staff has been working on the General Plan update and after workshops and 
meetings were now prepared to present to the Commission and public Land Use Alternatives for consideration and 
approval.  She indicated that the City’s planning horizon goes to out to the year 2035.  She stated that the goal was 
not to look at land use alternatives based on the current economic status but to look far into the future as to what they 
City might be and form a solid path to follow.  She further stated that the  EIR process couldn’t begin until the 
preferred land use alternative was approved. 
 
John Kearns gave a presentation with the following format: 
Background 
Sphere of influence 
Priority Development Area (PDA) 
Land Use Alternatives 



Planning Commission Agenda 
July 6, 2011 

Page 2 
 
 
 

Public Hearing and discussion 
Preferred Land Use Alternative 
 
(The full PowerPoint presentation is attached and made part of the approved minutes. 
Mr. Kearns explained that the Sphere of Influence map comes directly from LAFCO.  He explained that the City 
Council has asked staff to reach out to an area known as Tolenas, which is an “island” that sits between Suisun City 
and Fairfield, to see what their interest might be regarding becoming part of Suisun City.  The Tolenas residents 
showed no interest at this time.  It is hoped that in future General Plan updates the Tolenas residents will again be 
approached and will be ready to be included within the City boundary. 
 
Mr. Kearns explained the PowerPoint presentation in detail. 
 
Chairperson Clemente opened the Public Hearing. 
 
The following residents spoke and gave suggestions and opinions regarding the Land Use Alternatives. 
 
Gerry Raycraft 
Chris Johnson 
Bob Schwartz 
Marcus Johnson 
 
After a lengthy discussion among the Commissioners the following suggestions were made: 
 
Color code on all maps   
Alternative 2 - property owner request - keep commercial 
Alternative 3a -  Area changed to HR keep commercial;  High Density on east side keep as Single Family 
Alternative 3b-  no single family next to tracks; make high density 
Alternative 4a - Old Crystal Middle School site – mixed use 

Destination tourism to mixed use 
Little housing area that is tourism make single family 

Alternative 4b -  North of Sunset Avenue – leave all commercial 
  East land outside city limits keep agriculture 
Alternative 4b - east side all commercial instead 
Property owners request map to be left as proposed Corner of East Tabor and Walters Road – mixed use 
8.29 acres behind Post Office – all commercial 
 
Ms. Wooden stated that 4 amendments per year to the General Plan could be done should a proposed project warrant 
the change. 
 
Chairperson Clement asked to have the changes be placed on a revised map and brought back for consideration at the 
next meeting.  He also stated that the City should consider putting up a fight to stop the new proposed train station in 
Fairfield. 
 
Commissioner Holzwarth wanted to make sure that staff was taking into consideration the proposed future Hwy 12  
alternate route coming into the downtown area. 
 
Chairperson Clemente continued public hearing. 

 



Planning Commission Agenda 
July 6, 2011 

Page 3 
 
 
 

5.  COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
None   
 
6  ADJOURN: 
There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 9:25p.m.  
 
______________________________________________ 
Anita Skinner, Commission Secretary 

a&m/110706.pca 



PREPARED BY: John Kearns, Associate Planner 
REVIEWED/APPROVED BY: April Wooden, Community Development Director 
 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 
 
MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2011 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM: CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING: A 
Resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Suisun City Recommending City Council 
Approval of a Preferred Land Use Alternative for the General Plan Update. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW: The action is exempt from the requirements of the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), under the General Rule that CEQA only applies to projects 
which could have an impact on the environment and the consideration of GPU land use 
alternatives is not a project and will not have an impact on the environment. 
 
BACKGROUND:  On July 6, 2011 the Planning Commission opened a public hearing to 
discuss land use alternatives for the General Plan. There were four alternatives, of which two had 
sub-alternatives emphasizing sustainable development in the Priority Development Area (PDA). 
The Commission took public comment from those in attendance before asking specific questions 
of staff. Staff and the commission methodically discussed each parcel identified as an 
“Opportunity Site” with a consensus on the appropriate land use designation necessary before 
moving forward. At the end of the meeting, the Commission requested the following from staff: 
 

• Prepare and provide a revised land use alternative map that reflects the changes discussed 
by the Commission; 

• Number each of the sites in the revised map;  
• Provide information on the proposed I-80/680/12 off-ramp project (at Pennsylvania 

Avenue) that would connect with the downtown area; 
• Follow-up with Amtrak regarding the Capital Corridor future plans regarding the 

Suisun/Fairfield train station. 
 
The Chairperson then continued the public hearing to the July 26, 2011 regular meeting. 
 
STAFF REPORT:  Staff has prepared a revised land use alternative that reflects Commission 
direction as follows: 
 
Site Number Location Proposed Designation 
1 Former Gentry Project site west of city limits Mixed-Use 
2 Former Crystal Middle School site north of 

Cordelia Road 
Medium-Density 
Residential 

3 West of Main Street and east of Union Pacific 
Railroad 

Mixed-use 

4 Directly north and south of SR 12 in the downtown Mixed-Use 
5 Northwest corner of Marina Boulevard and SR 12 Mixed-Use 
6 North of SR 12 and east of Marina Boulevard Mixed-Use 
7 Southwest corner of SR 12 and Marina Boulevard  Mixed-Use 



8 Southeast corner of SR 12 and Marina Boulevard Single-Family Residential
9 South of Whispering Bay Lane and South of Civic 

Center Boulevard 
Destination Tourism 

10 South of the Delta Cove subdivision Destination Tourism 
11 East of Sunset Avenue and south of Railroad 

Avenue 
Commercial 

12 Northeast and southeast corners of Sunset 
Avenue/Grizzly Island Road and SR 12 

Commercial 

13 Southeast corner of East Tabor  Avenue and 
Walters Road 

Mixed-Use 

14 East of Peterson Ranch Subdivision  Open Space 
15 Directly north and south of Petersen Road east of 

Walters Road 
Commercial 

16 South of Petersen Road and east of Walters Road Destination Tourism 
17 South of Petersen Road and east of Walters Road Open Space 
18 South of Petersen Road and east of Walters Road Mitigation Bank 
 
In response to the Commission’s concern regarding the proposed off-ramp that is proposed to 
connect to the downtown in the future, staff has discussed the project with the Solano 
Transportation Authority (STA) staff.  The off-ramp is part of the I-80/680/12 Intersection 
Project for which a Draft Environmental Impact Report was prepared in August 2010. The 
proposed project would include either an interchange or frontage road leading to a new 
overcrossing over the existing railroad tracks into downtown Suisun City. Once over the railroad 
tracks, a controlled stop will be created leading either to Spring Street or Sacramento Street. 
According to STA staff, the Final Environmental Impact Report will be completed by the end of 
the year. 
 
Staff has contacted the Capital Corridor Joint Powers Authority regarding future plans for the 
Suisun/Fairfield train station. Staff has stressed the importance of maintaining the existing train 
station for the benefit of current riders, as well as its importance to the future development of the 
City’s Priority Development Area (PDA) and the downtown.  
 
If the Commission adopts the attached resolution recommending City Council approval of a 
preferred land use alternative, staff would request that the item be agendized for City Council 
consideration at the regular City Council meeting of August 16th.  Upon City Council direction 
regarding a preferred alternative, staff and consultant will begin the environmental review 
process. 
 
Note: Staff would like to clarify that the General Plan designation for the Downtown Waterfront 
Specific Plan area is proposed to remain the same (Downtown Waterfront-“DW”), but for 
purposes of environmental review specific land use categories would be considered.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution No. PC11-__:  A Resolution of the Planning 
Commission of the City of Suisun City Recommending City Council Approval of a Preferred 
Land Use Alternative for the General Plan Update. 

 



ATTACHMENTS:  
 

1. Resolution No. PC11-___ 
2. Revised Land Use Alternative Per 7/6/11 Commission Direction 
3. I-80/680/SR 12 Intersection project plans 

 



RESOLUTION NO. PC 11-__ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF SUISUN 
CITY RECOMMENDING CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL OF A PROPOSED 

PREFERRED LAND USE ALTERNATIVE FOR THE GENERAL PLAN UPDATE 
 

WHEREAS, the Suisun City General Plan Update project (“GPU”) was initiated with a public 
meeting on June 2, 2010; and, 
 

WHEREAS, meetings to solicit public comment on GPU land use were held on May 10, 2011 at a 
regular Planning Commission meeting and on May 12, 2011 at a public meeting held at the Suisun City 
library; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City and its consultants have developed land use alternatives for consideration by 
the public, city staff, and the Planning Commission; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to California Government Code section 65090, the Planning Commission held 
a duly noticed public hearing on the GPU land use alternatives on July 6, 2011; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has received certain evidence on July 6, 2011 and July 26, 
2011 and hereby recommends that the City Council approve the proposed preferred land use alternative 
identified on Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part hereof.   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT from the facts and testimony presented, the 
Planning Commission has determined that the approval of the proposed preferred land use alternative is 
consistent with the Guiding Principles discussed by the City Council at its August 17, 2010 meeting and 
will not be detrimental to property or improvements in the City or to the public health, safety, or general 
welfare, and is consistent with good planning practice. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION recommends that the 
City Council adopt a resolution approving the proposed preferred land use alternative, Exhibit A, for use 
in the further development of the GPU, including a Notice of Preparation for an Environmental Impact 
Report analyzing environmental impacts of the proposed preferred land use alternative. 
 

The foregoing motion was made by Commissioner _____ and seconded by Commissioner _____ and 
carried by the following vote:  
 
 
AYES: Commissioners:    
NOES: Commissioners:    
ABSENT: Commissioners:    
ABSTAIN:  Commissioners:    
 
 
 WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 26th day of July 2011. 

 
 
   
                Anita Skinner, Commission Secretary 
 



!"c$

Travis Blvd
Pe

nn
sy

lva
nia

 A
ve

W Texas St

Ledgewood Creek

Suisun Drainage Canal

?Ý

Cordelia Rd

gh ng
to

n 
Rd

W
alt

er
s R

d

Prosperity Ln

Mc C
oy

 C
ree

k

Ol
ive

 A
ve

Te
xa

s S
tre

et
 N

or
t h

Do
ve

r A
ve

La
ur

e l
 C

re
ek

E Tabor Ave

Su
ns

et
 A

ve

Railroad Ave

Vi
lla

ge
 D

r Pintail Dr

Ma
in 

St

11

12

16

(see inset)

13

?Ý

1

14

15

17

18

Planning Commission Alternative

Source: Suisun City 2011, AECOM 2011

Aerial Image: NAIP 2010

0 1,800900

FEET NORTH

X 10110076.01  060   6/11

LEGEND
Opportunity Areas

City Limits

Sphere of Influence (SOI)

Priority Development Area

Agriculture/Open Space
Commercial
Destination Tourism/Recreation

Mixed Use
Medium-Density Residential
Single-Family Residential

Mitigation Bank

?Ý

Ma
in 

St

3

2

6

7

5

8

9

10

4

Inset Map



D
an

 W
ils

on
 C

re
ek

Suisun Creek

Ledgewood              Creek

Green Valley Creek

Jameson Canyon Creek

Western Segment Eastern SegmentCentral Segment

New Roadway Connecting
Red Top Road Interchange
with Business Center Drive

New Roadway Connecting
Red Top Road at I-80 to SR 12W

New Roadway Extending
Myer Lane to Pennsylvania Avenue

Widened Bridge over 
Ledgewood Creek

UPPR  Overcrossing Providing
Access to Suisun City

New Interchange at
Red Top Road and SR 12W

Improved Interchange
at I-80 and Red Top Road

Improved/Expanded 
Interchange at 
SR 12W and I-80

Improved/Expanded  Interchange 
at I-80 and I-680 (with HOV
Lane Conectors)

Improved/Expanded  Interchange 
at I-80 and SR 12E

Improved Interchange at 
I-80 and Abernathy Road New Overcrossing 

at Beck Avenue

CCCCrrrrreeeeeeeeekkkkkk

New Central Interchange

New Interchange at I-680
and Red Top Road

New Single Span Bridges 
over Green Valley Creek

New, Expanded Westbound
Truck Scale Facility

Widened Overcrossing
at Chadbourne Road

New Single Span 
Bridge over Suisun Creek

New Single Span Bridge 
over Dan Wilson Creek

Improved Interchange at I-80
and Green Valley Road

Improved Interchange at I-80
and Suisun Valley Road

G
reen Valley Rd.

New Overcrossing
at Pennsylvania Avenue

New Bike Path Alignment

Red Top Rd.

Busin
ess Center D

riv
e

Cordelia Rd.

Gold Hill R
d.

Cordelia Rd.

Pe
nn

sy
lv

an
ia

 A
ve

.

Su
is

un
 V

al
le

y 
Rd

.

A
bernathy Rd.

C
hadbourne Rd.

Beck A
ve.

80

80

680

12

12

W. Texas St.

FAIRFIELD

SUISUN
CITY

CORDELIA

G
ra

ph
ic

s …
 0

21
66

.0
2 

EI
S 

(3
-1

0-
10

)

Figure 2-2
Alternative B Project Features

Mile

0.5 1.00

Legend
 Proposed New or
 Expanded/Improved Road
 
 Features Common
 to both Alternatives
 
 Proposed New or Expanded/
 Improved Bridge/Overcrossing
 
 Creek

 

 



D
an

 W
ils

on
 C

re
ek

Suisun Creek

Ledgewood              Creek

Green Valley Creek

Jameson Canyon Creek

Western Segment Eastern SegmentCentral Segment

New Roadway Connecting
I-80/Red Top Road Interchange
and Business Center Drive

New Roadway Connecting
Red Top Road at I-80 to SR 12W

UPRR Overcrossing
Providing Access to 
Suisun City

New Interchange at
Red Top Road and SR 12W

Improved Interchange
at I-80 and Red Top Road

Realignment of I-680 to Connect 
with SR 12W/I-80 Interchange

C CC kC k

New Interchange at 
I-80/I-680/SR 12W

Old I-680 Alignment
Added to Local Jurisdiction

Improved/Expanded  Interchange 
at I-80 and SR 12E

Improved Interchange at 
I-80 and Abernathy Road

New Interchange at I-680
and Red Top Road      

Realignment of  Pipeline

Improved Interchange at
Suisun Valley Road and I-80

G
reen Valley Rd.

ekkk

New Overcrossing and Interchange 
at Pennsylvania Avenue and SR 12ENew Overcrossing and

Interchange at Beck 
Avenue and SR 12E

Removal of Highway
Access from Jackson Street
and Webster Street

New, Expanded Westbound
Truck Scale Facility

Improved Interchange at I-80
and Green Valley Road

ent of  Pipeline

New Single Span 
Bridge over Suisun Creek

DDD

New Single Span Bridge 
over Green Valley Creek

New Single Span Bridge 
over Dan Wilson Creek

Widened Bridge over 
Ledgewood Creek

New Bike Path Alignment

Red Top Rd.

Busin
ess Center D

riv
e

Cordelia Rd.

Gold Hill R
d.

Cordelia Rd.

Pe
n

n
sy

lv
an

ia
A

ve
.

Su
is

un
 V

al
le

y 
Rd

.

A
b

ern
athy Rd

.

C
h

ad
b

o
u

rn
e R

d
.

B
eck A

ve.

80

80

680

12

12

W. Texas St.

FAIRFIELD

SUISUN
CITY

CORDELIA

Figure 2-3
Alternative C Project Features

G
ra

ph
ic

s 
…

 0
21

66
.0

2 
EI

S 
(3

-1
0-

10
)

Mile

0.5 1.00

Legend

 Proposed New or
 Expanded/Improved Road

 Proposed New or Expanded/
 Improved Bridge/Overcrossing

 Features Common
 to both Alternatives
 
 Creek



State Route 12 East

Cordelia St

Line St

Morgan St

California St

Solano St

Sacramento St

M
ain S

t

Suisun S
t

School S
t

W
est S

t
Common St

Travis C
t

Driftwood Dr

Be
nt

on
 C

t

Spring St

61

62

82

6663

67

65

9275 81

64

168

195

68

161

7876

83

115

79

99

196

193

74
95

178

77

70

80

72

131

91

97
84

96

69

98

146

200

165

117

190
209

112

171

132

145

210

186 187
180

198

90

164

188 205

73

128

100

102

189

158

199

71

114

159

129

87

169

194

127

154

121

163

118

149 155

116

184

124 126

203

94

151

101

113
136

175

162

156

86

119

206

152

167

120

141

181

130

135

153

111

174

123

177

144

148

134

204

125

170 176

122

133

160
150

197

185

192

183

109

147

172

202

191

201

179

140

88 107

166

105
104

110

93

173

89

138
137

108

103

143

85

142

157

182

208207

106

139

Q
: \

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

 \ 
I8

06
80

 \ 
02

16
6_

02
 \ 

M
A

PD
O

C
 \ 

A
PE

 \ 
4F

_A
N

AY
S

IS
 \ 

4F
_A

N
AL

Y
SI

S
_B

ET
H

_R
E

C
R

E
AT

IO
N

_S
U

IS
U

N
_C

IT
Y

_2
01

00
21

6.
M

X
D

  S
S

  (
02

-1
6-

10
)

Figure 3.1.8-3
     Suisun City Historic District

°

Legend

Alternative B/Option 2

Alternative B, Phase 1

Alternative C/Option 1

Alternative C, Phase 1

Initial Phase 1

Architectural APE

Existing ROW

Proposed Suisun City
Historic District Boundary

Contributor

Non-contributor

Vacant Parcel

0 200100

Feet

Aerial Photo Source: Aerials Express, 2007; © i-cubed, 2008

Area of Project Impact



  

Suisun City 
Community Development Department 

  
 

 

TO:  Planning Commission 

FROM: April Wooden, Community Development Director 

DATE:  July 20, 2011 

SUBJECT: Attached correspondence and update 

 Attached please find letters that were sent to each entertainment venue in downtown Suisun 
City in response to the complaint that was made to the Commission by Cynthia Williams and Jim 
Figuera.   
 
The intent of the letters is to inform the entertainment venues of the complaint and to encourage the 
operators to voluntarily address the sound level, especially regarding bass frequencies, in order to 
resolve the noise issue experienced by these two residents. 
 
Staff also organized a meeting with Public Works and the Police Department to discuss operational 
requirements for the purchase, use, and maintenance of a decibel meter.  Staff is developing a 
proposal for consideration by the City Manager. 
 
 



 

 

CITY OF SUISUN CITY 
701 Civic Center Blvd. 

CITY COUNCIL 

Pedro “Pete” M. Sanchez, Mayor 
Mike Hudson, Mayor Pro-Tem 
Jane Day 
Sam Derting 
Michael A. Segala 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

First and Third Tuesday 
Every Month 

DEPARTMENTS: AREA CODE (707)  

ADMINISTRATION 4 2 1 - 7 3 0 0   PLANNING 4 2 1 - 7 3 3 5   BUILDING 4 2 1 - 7 3 1 0   FINANCE 4 2 1 - 7 3 2 0  

FIRE 4 2 5 - 9 1 3 3   RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES 4 2 1 - 7 2 0 0   POLICE 4 2 1 - 7 3 7 3   PUBLIC WORKS 4 2 1 - 7 3 4 0  

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 4 2 1 - 7 3 0 9  FAX 4 2 1 - 7 3 6 6  

 

Suisun City, California  94585 

Incorporated October 9, 1868 
 
July 12, 2011 
 
 
Re: Noise/Vibration Complaints received by Planning Commission 
 
To whom this may concern, 
 
At the May 10, 2011 Planning Commission meeting, two residents of the Harbor Park neighborhood, 
during public comment, informed the Planning Commission of their complaints regarding excessive noise 
and vibration which they believe is generated regularly from night-time establishments along Main Street.  
At that meeting, the Planning Commission directed staff to study the issue and provide a report to the 
Planning Commission the following month. On June 28, 2011 staff prepared an oral report which included 
a summary of the existing entertainment establishments operating during the evening and night-time hours 
and the terms of the relevant conditional use permits (CUP’s).  In addition, basic information regarding 
sound and its properties, especially how sound waves carry over water, was provided to the Planning 
Commission. 
 
At the conclusion of the June 28 meeting, the Planning Commission directed staff to contact each 
entertainment establishment in the downtown to inform the owner/operator of the complaints that were 
made. The Planning Commission believes that the complaints can be remedied if each establishment 
lowers the magnitude of bass and low frequency noise.  Additionally, each establishment is required to 
ensure that its operation conforms to all adopted conditions of approval in the CUP, as well as all 
applicable city ordinances.   
 
The Planning Commission also asked staff to request that the City purchase or procure sound testing 
equipment and to conduct evaluations to determine that the entertainment uses are in compliance with all 
terms of the CUP’s.  Staff has met with the City Manager regarding this acquisition and testing. 
 
Please undertake a self-monitoring to ensure that your operation is consistent with the terms of the CUP.  
Keep bass and low frequency noise at levels that do not travel across the water and ensure that if any 
sound can be heard outside the building, it does not exceed the decibel levels stated in the CUP.   
Noise/Vibration Complaint page 2. 
 
 
The City is here to work with you to ensure that our mixed-use downtown provides vibrant entertainment 
without negatively impacting our residents.  We will be following up to evaluate your response this letter 
and to work with you to find easy ways to mitigate noise and vibration impacts. 



Noise/Vibrations Complaints 
July 14, 2011 

Page 2 

 
Please do not hesitate to contact the Planning Department at (707) 421-7335 to discuss this letter or to ask 
questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
April Wooden 
Community Development Director 
 
 
Mailed to: 
Ramses Solis 
325 Main Street 
Suisun City, CA 94585 
 
Demetrius Mance 
700 Main Street Suite 106 
Suisun City, CA 94585 
 
Soo Kun Song 
627 Main Street 
Suisun City, CA 94585 
 
Jerome Nichols 
605 Main Street 
Suisun City, CA 94585 
 


	Land Use Alternatives Staff Report_72611.pdf
	Land Use Alternatives_Resolution.pdf
	ABSTAIN:  Commissioners:   


	CDD Memo re noise complaint 7 20 2011.pdf
	Suisun City




